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[AUM CONSTRUCTION, INC] RESPONSE DOCUMENT REPORT 
ITB No. 2025-24 

Signalization of NW 33rd St and NW 92nd Ave and Median Extension of NW 33rd St and NW 97th Ave 
RESPONSE DEADLINE: November 26, 2025 at 2:00 pm 
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AUM Construction, Inc Response 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Company: 
AUM Construction, Inc 

Email: 
osmany@auminc.us 

Contact: 
Osmany Oramas 

Address: 
8900 NW 119 St 
8900 NW 119 St 
Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

Phone: 
(305) 456-4848 

Website: 
N/A 

Submission Date: 
Nov 26, 2025 10:48 AM (Eastern Time) 
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ADDENDA CONFIRMATION 

Addendum #1 
Confirmed Nov 10, 2025 7:50 PM by Osmany Oramas 

Addendum #2 
Confirmed Nov 15, 2025 4:46 PM by Osmany Oramas 

Addendum #3 
Confirmed Nov 21, 2025 1:24 PM by Osmany Oramas 

Addendum #4 
Confirmed Nov 26, 2025 3:45 PM by Osmany Oramas 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. Performance Evaluation Survey* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• Performance_Evaluation_Surv... 

AUM_Constrcution_Performance_Evaluation_Survey_(1).pdf 

2. Pricing Sheet Upload* 
Please upload pricing here. 

ITB_2025-24_-_Pricing_Sheet.xls 

3. Date of Entity Formation* 
01/13/2006 

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/95250ed8-adaf-4c88-8a36-657421ba5cdf_Performance_Evaluation_Survey_%281%29.pdf
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4. Entity Type* 
Corporation 

5. Office Location* 
8900 NW 119 St, Hialeah gardens, FL 33032 

6. FEI/EIN Number* 
208608887 

7. Authorized Representative* 
Name and Title 

Humberto Ortiz / President 

8. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent agrees, if this Bid is accepted by the City, to enter into an agreement with the City of 
Doral to perform and furnish all goods and/or services as specified or indicated in the Contract for the Price and within the 
timeframe indicated in this Solicitation and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract.* 

Confirmed 

9. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Solicitation, including without 
limitation those dealing with the disposition of Bid Security. This Bid will remain subject to acceptance for 180 days after the day 
of Bid opening. Respondent agrees to sign and submit the Contract with any applicable documents required by this ITB within ten 
days after the date of City’s Notice of Award (If applicable). 

Confirmed 



[AUM CONSTRUCTION, INC] RESPONSE DOCUMENT REPORT 
ITB No. 2025-24 
Signalization of NW 33rd St and NW 92nd Ave and Median Extension of NW 33rd St and NW 97th Ave 

 
 

[AUM CONSTRUCTION, INC] RESPONSE DOCUMENT REPORT                     
Invitation To Bid - Signalization of NW 33rd St and NW 92nd Ave and Median Extension of NW 33rd St and NW 97th Ave 
Page 4 

10. By responding to this sealed Solicitation, the Respondent makes all representations required by the Solicitation and further 
warrants and represents that Respondent acknowledges that it has received and examined copies of the entire Solicitation 
documents, including all addenda.* 

Confirmed 

11. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent further warrants and represents that it has familiarized itself with the nature and 
extent of the Contract, required goods and/or services, site, locality, and all local conditions and applicable laws and regulations 
that in any manner may affect cost, progress, performance, or furnishing of the Work.* 

Confirmed 

12. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent further warrants and represents * 
It has studied carefully all reports and drawings of subsurface conditions and drawings of physical conditions to the extent applicable 
to the Work, and has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for obtaining and carefully studying) all information 
that pertains to the subsurface or physical conditions at the site or otherwise may affect the cost, progress, performance, or 
furnishing of the Work, and no additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports or similar information or data are 
or will be required by Respondent for such purposes. 

Confirmed 

13. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent further warrants and represents that it has given the City written notice of all errors 
or discrepancies it has discovered in the Contract and the resolution thereof by the City is acceptable to Respondent.* 

Confirmed 

14. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent further warrants and represents * 
This Bid/Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any other undisclosed person, firm or corporation; 
Respondent has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Respondent to submit a false or sham Submittal; Respondent 
has not solicited or induced any person, firm or corporation to refrain from submitting; and Respondent has not sought by collusion to 
obtain for itself any advantage over any other Respondent or over the City. 
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Confirmed 

15. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent understands that the quantities provided are only provided for proposal Submittal 
evaluation only. The actual quantities may be higher or lower than those in the proposal Submittal form.* 

Confirmed 

16. By clicking "Please confirm", the Respondent understands and agrees that the Contract Price is a Unit Rate Contract to furnish and 
deliver all of the Work complete in place. As such, the Proposer shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, supervision, 
and services necessary to provide a complete Project.* 

Confirmed 

17. Communication - If information is different than what is provided in Vendor Profile: 
Communications concerning this Proposal shall be addressed to: 

Please provide: 

• Name of Bidder/Proposer 

• Telephone Number 

• Email Address 

• Attention 

N/A 

18. Bidder References* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• BIDDER_REFERENCES.pdf 

Bidder_References.pdf 

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/c6e78ef2-a25e-4d59-8add-67268c9cb299_BIDDER_REFERENCES.pdf
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19. List of Proposed Subcontractors* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• LIST_OF_PROPOSED_SUBCONTRAC... 

Subcontractors.pdf 

20. Respondent Affidavits* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• RESPONDENT_AFFIDAVITS.pdf 

Respondant_Affidavits.pdf 

21. Conflict of Interest Disclosure* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• CONFLICT_OF_INTEREST_DISCLO... 

Conflict_of_Interest_Disclosure.pdf 

22. Certificate of Authority* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• CERTIFICATE_OF_AUTHORITY..pdf 

Certificate_of_Authority.pdf 

23. AFFIDAVIT REGARDING UNAUTHORIZED ALIENS UNDER 448.095, FLORIDA STATUTES* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• AFFIDAVIT_REGARDING_UNAUTHO... 

AFFIDAVIT_REGARDING_UNAUTHORIZED_ALIENS_UNDER_448.095,_FLORIDA_STATUTES.pdf 

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/86fa523e-d254-4b54-b943-a7bea407bb3d_LIST_OF_PROPOSED_SUBCONTRACTORS.pdf
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/5c49d506-a1ce-4222-901b-d44c7e5e6d62_RESPONDENT_AFFIDAVITS.pdf
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/a5333501-ddc0-4571-bf93-03f11cc7df86_CONFLICT_OF_INTEREST_DISCLOSURE.pdf
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/60490935-024c-4fcb-8718-957bc18813e3_CERTIFICATE_OF_AUTHORITY..pdf
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/446095f3-8bd2-4eb2-b264-9baafd485c49_AFFIDAVIT_REGARDING_UNAUTHORIZED_ALIENS_UNDER_448.095%2C_FLORIDA_STATUTES.pdf
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24. REQUIRED AFFIDAVIT REGARDING THE USE OF COERCION FOR LABOR AND SERVICES* 
Please download the below documents, complete, and upload. 

• REQUIRED_AFFIDAVIT_REGARDIN... 

REQUIRED_AFFIDAVIT_REGARDING_THE_USE_OF_COERCION_FOR_LABOR_AND_SERVICES.pdf 

25. IRS Form W-9* 
AUM_Construction_W-9.pdf 

26. Statement* 
I understand that a "person" as defined in 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity organized under the 
laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding Contract and which Bids or applies to Bid on 
Contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with 
a public entity. The term "persons" includes officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents 
active in the management of the entity. 

Confirmed 

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/206792/692a67b8-3d83-44a5-bb68-1a3082f97c6d_REQUIRED_AFFIDAVIT_REGARDING_THE_USE_OF_COERCION_FOR_LABOR_%26_SERVICES.pdf


CITY OF DORAL PROCUREMENT 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SURVEY 

From: 

Company: 

Phone No.: 

Fax No. 

Email: 

Reference for work completed regarding: 

Additional Details: 

You as an individual or Your company has been given to us as a point of contact for a reference on a project completed 
for you (identified above). Description of City of Doral Project: 

Company you are providing a reference for: 

Indicate: �YES� or 
�NO� 

1. Was the scope of work performed similar in nature?

2. Did this company have the proper resources and personnel by which to get the job done?

3. Were any problems encountered with the company�s work performance?

4. Were any change orders or contract amendments issued, other than owner initiated?

5. Where all work tasks completed on time based on the original established timeline?

6. Where the company personnel trained and ready to provide all the custodial services required?

7. On a scale of one to ten (1-10), ten being best, how would you rate the overall work
performance, considering professionalism, final product, personnel, resources.
Rate from 1 to 10 (10 being the highest) 

8. If the opportunity were to present itself, would you rehire this company?

9. Please provide any additional comments pertinent to this company and the work performed for you:

Please Complete and submit to: 
 PerformanceSurvey@cityofdoral.com.

Print Name 

Signature 

Title 

Date 

FDOT T6541































11/11/2025
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